
l(b)(6) loso PA 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subj ect: 

Thanks. will let my folks know. 

(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From : l<bl(6l l oso PA 
Sent: Tuesday) July 17J 2012 1:28 PM 
To: l(b)(6) J 
Cc: . ~~(b~)(6~)l_ ______________________________________________________________ OSD 

FA 

Subject: RE: OSD "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at SO Pride Parade 

l<b)(6) L 

OASD(PA) did not approve service members to march in this parade. Local commanders may 
haveJ but we need to do some research. YesJ we ~-Jill contact the event sponsor to obtain more 
details) reach out to the service ComRel chiefsJ and determine the best course of action . 

Thanks 

~ 
(b)(6) 

Visit us at l>MW.ourmilitary.mil 

-----Original Message-----
From : l<b)(6) loso PA 
Sent : Tuesday , Jul y 17, 2012 1:11 PM 
To: l(b)(6) I OSD PA 

1 



OSD "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at so Pride Parade 

Hello ComRel friends, 

The san Diego Pride website put out an announcement that is getting media & military member 
coverage, saying "OSD and commanding officers" have approved troops to march in the pride 
parade (this Sat) in uniform. 

I am assuming you did not provide such approval. Would you consider contacting them to ask 
them to correct their web site (not sure what the standard response is)? If you put out any 
guidance to your service comre~ colleagues on this can you cc me so I can share with my 
service media colleagues? Thanks,~ 

UNIFORMED ACTIVE DUTY SERVICEMEMBERS AND THEIR FAMILIES TO JOIN PRIDE PARADE SAN DIEGO - San 
Diego Pride officials are proud to announce that active duty servicemembers have received 
approval from the Office of the Secretary of Defense and their commanding officers to march 
in the America's Pride Parade Military Contingent while wearing their uniforms. Veterans have 
long Been allowed to wear their uniforms and now their active duty brothers and sisters will 
be able to march in uniform alongside them with Pride. 

Parade website with announcement: 
http://www.sdpride.org/parade.htm 

Press release: 
http://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%20SERVICEMEMBERS%29AND%20THEIR%2eFAMILIES%20T0%2 
0JOIN%20PRIOE%29PARADE.pdf 

(b)(6) 
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l(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

Hi Fet'nando, 

bsDPA 

l<bl<6l bso PA 
Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2 01 PM 
'fernando@sdpride.org' 
per our chat- SD LDBT Pride press release 

High 

Thanks for taking my call . Here's my email and contact information . Per our chat) I would 
appreciate you forwarding the email string or whatever you have that's being used as 
"approval from the Office of the Secretal~y of Defense .. . " 

After we review it ) I'll call or email if we request further clarification on your 
release/web site. 

Thanks much & Best regards) 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Visit us at ww~>J.ourmilitary . mil 

1 



l<b)(6) loso PA 

From: l<b)(6) 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: High 

The san Diego LGBT has posted a press release on their web site that is getting media & 
military member coverage. The lead in the release says "San Diego Pride officials are proud 
to announce that active duty servicemembers have received approval from the Office of the 
Secretary of Defense and their commanding officers to march in the America~s Pride Parade 
Military Contingent while wearing their uniforms." 

The parade is THIS Saturday. 

See press release: 
http://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%20SERVICEMEMBERS%20AND%20THEIR%20fAMILIES%20T0%2 
0JOIN%20PRIDE%20PARADE.pdf . 

Please advise if your local commanders or you "approved" this. I've contacted Mr. Lopez and 
have requested a copy of whatever they are using as "approval from the Office of the 
Secretary of Defense." 

We are researching the parade and simply want to provide accurate talking points for the 
Defense Press Office and to request accurate statements be posted online. 

v/r, 

(b)(6) 

Visit us at www.ourmilitary.mil 
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!Ms OSDPA 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi therel(b)<6> L 

Fernando Lopez [fernando@sdpride.orgJ 
Tuesday. Jy!y 17, 2012 2:10PM 

Fb)(6) IMs OSD PA 
Re: per our chat- SO LDBT Pride press release 

Thank you for taking the time to call me. Below you will find the email thread that we 
used when making this statement. We have so far heard from individuals in the Armyj Navy, 
and Air Force that have received approval to wear their uniforms. Folks are very excited 
that post DADT policy finally allows for recognition of LGBT military service members. 

Please let me know if there is anything we can do to help clarify the policy beyond what 
we've already been doing. I 'm happy to work with you. 

Best, 

Fernando lopez 

Admini strative and Public Affairs Director 

San Diego LGBT Pride 

619-297-7683 X 169 

619-861-7939 - Cell 

619-260-3096 - Fax 

www. SanDiegoPride. org <http://www .·sandiegopride. org/ > 

Visit our Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/home:php#%21/pages/San-Diego-Pride/44622976655> 

Pridelogo_no_date 

San Diego LGBT Pride - July 28-22, 2612 

Fostering Pride in, and Respect for, all Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, communities 
locally and globally. Over the last 15 years, San Diego LGBT Pride has donated more than 
$1.4 million to LGBT and LGBT supportive organizations. 

nPlease consider the environment before printing this email. 

. •·. ··: .. . .... 
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Sean Sala 
Jun 26 

1(511 to Fernando, Lis.i......J 

Hey Fern! 

Notice the text in RED, in this case RED is good! 

- Sean 

Begin forwarded message: 

From· •t(b)(
6
) lsMSgt USAFR AFRC 944 FW/RS" ~(b)(6l 

<maiito'-:l'll!(b~,)(~6)~---L=::..~J;.....l=l.l..l.l.-'i~ > L-------------' 

Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is prohibited .•• 

Date: June 26J 2012 9:46:52 AM PDT 

To: <seansala@gmail.com> 

Hey Navy Man, 

Top approval fo sho. It's onl 

.;;tl.!:, J 

lru 
(b)(6) 

-----~e~· oal Message-----
From: JbX6) ~ I 1 ±cal ,,sf.F AFRC HQ AFRC/PA 
[mailto (b) _ 
J ~------------~ 

Sent: Tuesday. June 26, 2012 9:38 AM 
To: ~b)(6) !USAFR AFRC 944 FW/RS 
Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficia l events is 
prohibited ... 

Sorry - forgot to send you this yesterday. 

-----OriEinal Message-----
From: l<bl<6l IMaj MIL USAF SAF /PAO 

2 

... 



l<b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is 
prohibited ••. 

Sir. 

On further research and discussions with CHINFO (who confirmed Navy is 
allowing Sailors and Marines to attend in uniform)J we agree with your 
approval. CHINFO.also confirmed the early meeting time and the self-policing 
military contingent. · 

Per the attached interim guidance from 0501 it is local commander discretion 
to authorize participation. · 

Happy to discuss further if necessary. 

V/r 

on rue~ Jul 17, 2912 at 11:ee AM, Ll<b_l<_6l _____ ...,~l OSD PA <l._<b_l<_6l _______ ..... ~ wrote: 

Hi Fernando, 

Thanks for-taking my call. Here's my email and contact information. Per our chat, I 
would appreciate you forwarding the email string or whatever you have that's being used as 
"approval from the Office of the Secretary of Defense •.• " 

After we review it 1 I'll call or email if we request further clarification on your 
release/web site. 

•• •• :--:: •• "'!. •• 

·, .. 

Thanks much & Best regards, 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Visit us at www.ourmilitary.mil 
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l<b)(6} loso PA 

' . 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fb><6> pSD PA 
Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:19PM 
'Fernando Lopez' 
RE: per our chat- SO LDBT Pride press release 

Thanks so much. I'm also reviewing the uniform guidance on the web site now. Will be in 
touch. 

V/r,· 

- ----Original Message-----
From: Fernando Lopez [mailto: fernando@sdpride.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, Julv 17) 2012 2:10 PM 
To: l(b){6) I oso PA 
Subject: Re: per our chat- SD LDBT Pride press release 

Hi thereL..I<b_><6_> _ _, 
Thank you for taking the time to call me. Below you will find.the email thread that we 

used when making this statement. We have so far heard from individuals in the ArmyJ Navy, 
and Air Force that have received approval to wear their uniforms. Folks are very excited 
that post DADT policy finally allows for recognition of LGBT military service members. 

Please let me know if there is anything we can do to help clarify the policy beyond what 
we've already been doing. I'm happy to work with you. 

Best, 

Fernando Lopez 

Administrative and Public Affairs Director 

San Diego LGBT Pride 

619-297-7683 X 199 

619-861-7939 - Cell 

619-260-3096 - Fax 

www.SanDiegoPride.org <http://www . sandiegopride.org/> 

Visit our Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/home.php#%21/pages/San-Diego-Pride/44622976055> 

PrideLogo_no_date 

1 

~·. ... . .•. . 
·· . . . . · . . :·; 



San Diego LGBT Pride - July 2e-22J 2912 

Fostering Pride in, and Respect for, all Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, communities 
locally and globally . Over the last 15 years, San Diego LGBT Pride has donated more than 
$1.4 million to LGBT and LGBT supportive organizations. 

nPlease consider the environment before printing this email . 

Sean Sala 
Jun 26 

to Fernando, ~ 
Hey Fern! 

Notice the text in R~O, in this case RED is good! 

- Sean 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: 1Cb)(6) kMSet LJSAER AFRC 944 FW/RS" ~(blC6l 
<mailto~,;,~-r.(b~l<~6l~---....IOI.I;w.s;u.....lool.o.l.ji~...,b > '------------.....1 

Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is prohibited .•. 

Date: June 26, 2012 9:46:52 AM PDT 

To: <seansala@gmail.com> 

Hey Navy Man, 

Top approval fo sho. It's on! 

v/r, 
Fb)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

. . ·~ ·.··. - .• .. ; .. ~ , .. · .. . ~ .... 
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From:l(b)(G) ktcol USAF AFRC HQ AFRC/PA 
[mailtL.o-},.,.<b....,)(""6)----~~~~~ 

] 
Sent: Tuesday. Jure 26, 2012 9:38AM 
To: ~bl<6l SMSgt USAFR AFRC 944 FW/RS 
Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is 
prohibited ... 

Sorry - forgot to send you this yesterday. 

Subject: RE: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is 
prohibited .. . 

Sir. 

On further research and discussions with CH!NFO (who confirmed Navy is 
allowing Sailors and Marines ~o attend in uniform)~ we agree with your 
approval. CHINFO also confirmed the early meeting time and the self-policing 
military contingent. 

Per the attached interim guidance from oso~ it is local commander discretion 
to authoriz~ part icipation. 

Happy to discuss further if necessary. 

V/r 

On Tue, Jul 17, 2812 at 11: a a AM~ L.l<b_l<_6l _____ ___,JI oso PA 1L<b_l<_6l _______ _..l wrote: 

Hi Fernando, 

Thanks for taking my call. Here's my email and contact information. Per our chat, I 
would appreciate you forwarding the email string or whatever you have that's being used as 
"approval from the Office of the Secretary of Defense ... " 

After we review it~ I '11 call or email if we request further clarification on your 
release/web site. 

Thanks much & Best regards~ 

l<b)(6) 

~ ;. . •. .. . . .: • :: . . . . • I' . .. ....... :.:· . .. '' :. ·.: :, 
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(b)(b) 

Visit us at www.ourmilitary .mil 

. ·. . . :·· :. ·: ··. ·•, 1 ',· 
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j<b}<6) -
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Para e? 
l<bl(6) I Signed By: 

I also checked with Ft. Irwin -- they said "no'' too. 

_l_ 
A (_) " 

A A A 1\ 

\ I \ I 
X X 

(b)(6) 

NOTICE: This communication contains information intended for the addressees 
only, in the conduct of official business of the United States Government, 
and which may be exempt from mandatory disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act} 5 u.s.c. 552. If you received this communication in error, 
please do not print, copy, forward, disseminate, or otherwise use the 
information. Please immediately notify the sender and delete the copy 
received. 

-~---Original Message--~--
From; l<b)(6) ~IV (US) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2912 3:31 PM 
Tn • l(b)(6) l CIV _(_US) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear un1forms at ~an u~ego. 
Pride Parade? 

l<b)(6) L this is the first that I have heard of this event. Approval did not 
come from this office. 

v/r 
l<b)(6) 

1 



(b)(6) 

;;~;~1&~~inal Message---·-

Sent: Tuesday) July 17, 2012 2:11 PM 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San 
Diego Pride Parade? 

Importance: High 

The San Diego LGBT has posted a press release on their web site that 
is getting media & military member coverage. The lead in the release says 
"San Diego Pride officials are proud to announce that active duty 
servicemembers have received approval from the Office of the Secretary of 
Defense and their commanding officers to march in the America's Pride Parade 
Military Contingent while we a ring their uniforms." 

The parade is THIS Saturday. 

See press release: 

http://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%20SERVICEMEMBERS%20AND%20THEIR% 
20FAMiliES%20T0%20JOIN%20PRIDE%29PARADE.pdf 
<blockedhttp://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%20SERVICEMEMBERS%20AND% 
20THEIR%20FAMILIES%20T0%20JOIN%20PRIDE%20PARADE.pdf> 

Please advise if your local commanders or you "approved" this. I've 
contacted Mr. Lopez and have requested a copy of whatever they are using as 
"approval from the Office of the Secretary of Defense." 

We are researching the parade and simply want to provide accurate 
talking points for the Defense Press Office and to request accurate 
statements be posted online. 

v/r, 

(b)(6) 

2 
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Visit us at www.ourmilitary.mil 
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l(b)(6) loso PA 
(b)(6) From; 

Sent: -TIIP~rl~v .htlv 17 2012 3:37PM 
To: (b)(6) loso PA 
Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: 
Signed By: 

RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 
l<bl(6) I 

Hi l(b)(6) I, 
First we have heard of this event. Not sure who the organizers have been 
working with locally. 

VIR~ 

(b)(6) 

-~~~~Original Message-----
From:LI<b~)(~6l ________________________________________________ ~ 
sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2e12 12:31 PM 
To: !<bl<6l I oso PA 

Subject: FW: ·Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego 
Pride Parade? 

l<b)(
6

) L this is the first that I have heard of this event. Approval did not 
come from this office. 

v/r 
l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

1 

I 



- --·- ...... l<b-)(6-) ___ ___.r------·- . 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<b)(6) I OSD PA [mailtoJ<b)(6} 
Sent : Tuesday. July 17 2012 2:1':"1'""':P::,M:------t-.-----------J 

bX6) 

Subject: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wea~ uniforms at San 
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

http ://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/ Y%28SERVICEMEMBERS%28AND%28THEIR% 
29FAMILIES%28T0%20JOIN%20PRIOE%28PARADE.pdf 
<blockedhttp://www.~dpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%20SERVICEMEMBERS%20AND% 
28THEIR%28FAMILIES%20T0%20JOIN%20PRIDE%20PARADE.pdf> 

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

b){6) 

Visit us at www.ourmilitary.mil 

2 
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l(b)(6) IOSDPA 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Signed By: 

BE: Has anvone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 
l<b)(6) I 

LAAFB SMC/PA has also not hear anything on this. 

IMfig).l 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<bl(6) I OSD PA [mailto:l<b)(6) 

2012 1:08PM 1----------' 
tCol USAF SAF SAF 

Subject: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego 
Pride Parade? 

Hi l<b)(6) I et alJ 

Thanks for checking and the quick feedback. I'm "peeling back the onion." 
So far all "no knowledge." Humm. 

v/r, 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Visit us at www.ourmilitary.mil 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<bl(6l ILtCol USAF SAF SAF/PAYL 

1 



l(b)(6) losDPA 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

I have not heard of any. MEF and Base Pendleton both did not grant approval. I didn't reach 
any further down the chain ... 

--··-Original Message-----
From: l<bl(6l 
Sent:~T~u-e-s~aa-y-.~J~u~i-y~1~z~.~2~e1~2~1~6~:~26~--------------------~ 
To: l<b)(6) ! 
Subject: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

Did local units by chance give their own approval for participation? Not on behalf of OSD 
but local approval? 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<bl<6l 
Sent:~T~u~e~sa~a~y~.~J~u~ly~1~7~,~29~1~2~4~:~14~P~M~------------------~ 
To: l<b)(6) j 050 PA 
Subject: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

You're welcome. Yes, very odd •.. Called our units inCA and it was 'no impact, no idea' 
responses. I highly doubt anyone in the Marine Corps would say that they give approval for 
OSD for military members to wear their uniforms ... but you never know!!! 

It'll be interesting to hear back from the LGBT group if they ever respond. 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<bl(6) I OSD PA [mailto~'L..<b_l<6_l _______ ...J 

Sen~: Tuesday. July 17. 201~ 16:11 
To: t b)(6) ! 
SubJect: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

Thanks l<bl(6) I. 
So farJ all are saying "no knowledge." Humm. 

l<b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From; l<b)(6) 
Sent:~T~u~e~sa~a~y~,~J~u~ly~1~7~~~2e~1"2~3~:~52~P~M~------------------~ 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

l(b)(6) 

1 

............. 



Marine Corps did not either. None of our subordinate commands (specifically I MEF in 
California) have 'approved' the wearing of uniforms. 

R/ 

(b)(6) 

Message-----
L--_____ ___,.bv (US) (mail to .... l(b_l(6_l ___________ ~ 

Su ject: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

l(b)(6) I, 
After checking with our guys~ it appears Army did not approve this. 
VR 
l(b)(6) 

A A 

\ I 
X 

(b)(6) 

_L_ 
(_) "' 

" " 
\ I 
X 

NOTICE: This communication contains information intended for the addressees only, in the 
conduct of official business of the United States Government, and which may be exempt from 
mandatory disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552. If you received 
this communication in error, please do not print, copy, forward, disseminate, or otherwise 
use the information. Please immediately notify the sender and delete the copy received. 

-----Original Message-----
From: l(b)(6) I 050 PA [mailto:,L-I(b_)(6_l ______ ___.J 
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(b)(6) 

SubJect: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to w_ear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 
Importance: High 

The San Diego LGBT has posted a press release on their web site that is getting media & 
military member coverage. The lead in the release says "San Diego Pride officials are proud 
to announce that active duty servicemembers have received approval from the Office of the 
Secretary of Defense and their commanding officers to march in the America's Pride Parade 
Military Contingent·while wearing their uniforms." 

The parade is THIS Saturday. 

See press release: 
http://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%20SERVICEMEMBERS%29AND%20THEIR% 
20FAMILIES%20T0%20JOIN%20PRIDE%29PARADE.pdf 

Please advise if your local commanders or you "approved" this. I've contacted Mr. lopez and 
have requested a copy of whatever they are using as "approval from the Office of the 
Secretary of Defense." 

We are researching the parade and simply want to provide accurate talking points for the 
Defense Press Offic~ and to request accurate statements be posted online. 

v/r.~ 

(b)(6) 

Visit us at www.ourmilitary.mil 

3 
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l(b)(6) !oso PA 

From: l<bl<6l loso PA 
Tuesday July 17 2012 5:55PM 

l<bl<6l loso PA 
Sent: 
To: 

BE: Has anyone "Ap~roved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 
l(b)(6) - . 

Subject: 
Signed By: 

l(b)(6) I 
.... _ __,: Can we run final answer to ground tomorrow? I '11 be bringing this up in the morning 
mtg. -l<b)(6) I 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<bl<6l loso PA 
Sen · 

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
http://www.sdpride.org/temp/newsLnewsmedia/Y%29SERVICEMEMBERS%2eAN0%29THEIR%29FAMILIES%29T0%2 
9JOIN%29PRIDE%29PARADE.pdf 

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

. .··~ .. ~ ..... ·.: ·: .. :: 
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l(b)(6) 
loSDPA 

From: l<bl(6) ~ol OSD PA 
Sent: Tuesday. July 17. 2012 5:57PM 

J<bl<6l loso PA To: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

RE: Has anvone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 
l<b)(6) I 

l<bl(6) 1: Jl.fter reading the Press Release, it seems as if so Pride may be interpreting the 
SO's remarks to fit their own goal. This may require an alert to go out to the Services to 
ensure clarity in what the Secretary stated versus someone's loose interpretation. -~ 

(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: J(b)(6l I OSD PA 
Sent: Tuesda 
(b)(6) 

u Jec : as anyone Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 
Importance: High 

The San Diego LGBT has posted a press release on their web site that is getting media & 
military member coverage. The lead in the release says "San Diego Pride officials. are proud 
to announce that active duty servicemembers have received approval from the Office of the 
Secretary of Defense and their commanding officers to march in the America's Pride Parade 
Military Contingent while wearing their uniforms." 

The para~e is THIS Saturday. 

See press release: 
http://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%20SERVICEMEMBERS%20AND%20THEIR%2BFAMILIES%20T0%2 
9JOIN%20PRIOE%20PARADE.pdf 

Please advise if your local commanders or you "approved" this. I've contacted Mr. Lopez and 
have requested a copy of whatever they are using a.s "approval from the Office of the 
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
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loso PA 

Frpm: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Thanks~. To your knowledge, did CHINFO grant approval at your level as is stated in the 
email string below? (I obtained this from the event organizer. ) 

~b)(6) ~ looping you in for SA right now since email originated at SAF/Press Desk. 

We're discussing best COA right now. More to follow. 

v/r, 

l<b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: Fernando Lopez [mailto:fernando@sdpride.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:10 PM 
To: fb)(6) I OSD PA 
Subject: Re: per our chat- SD LDBT Pride press release 

Hi there l<b)(6) l 
Thank you for taking the time to call me. Below you will find the email thread that we 

used when making this statement. We have so far heard from individuals in the Army, Navy, 
and Air Force that have received approval to wear their uniforms. Folks are very excited 
that post DADT policy finally allows for recognition of LGBT military service members. 

Please let me know if there is anything we can do to help clarify the policy beyond what 
we've already been doing. I ' m happy to work with yo~. 

Best, 

Fernando Lopez 

Administrative and Public Affairs Director 

San Diego LGBT Pride 

619~861-7939 - Cell 

619-260-3e96 - Fax 

www .SanDiegoPride.org <http://www.sandiegopride.org/> 

Vi~it our Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/home . php#%21/pages/San-Diego~Pride/44622976055> 

1 



PrideLogo_no_date 

San Diego LGBT Pride - July 20-22> 2e12 

Fostering Pride in, and Respect for, all Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual> Transgender, communities 
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

to Fernando,~ 

Hey Fern! 

Notice the text in RED, in this case RED is good! 

- Sean 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "J(b)(6) 

<mail to i <b)(6) 
lsMSgt liSAER Ar~( 944 FW/RS" ~ ... (b-)(-a) _________ ___. 

Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is prohibited ... 

Date: June 26, 2012 9:46:52 AM PDT 

To: <seansala@gmail.com> 

Hey Navy Man, 

Top approval fo sho. It's onl 

v/r, 
~ 

2 
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-----Ori inal Messa e-----
From: (bl(6l LtCol USAF AFRC HQ AFRC/PA 
[mailto: <bl(6) 
] ~------------~ 

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 9:38 AM 
Tod<bl(6l I SMSgt USAFR AFRC 944 FW/RS 
Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is 
prohibited ..• 

Sorry - forgot to send you this yesterday. 

-*---Original Message-----
From:J(bl(6l lMaj MIL USAF SAF/PAO 
[mailto~(b)(6) I 
S£mt· :lunl" 75 2A17 ~·4R PM 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is 
prohibited •.. 

Sir. 

On further research and discussions with CHINFO (who confirmed Navy is 
allowing Sailors and Marines to attend in uniform), we agree with your 
approval. CHINFO also confirmed the early meeting time and the self-policing 
military contingent. 

Per the attached interim guidance from OSD, it is 1ocal commander discretion 
to authorize participation. 

Happy to discuss further if necessary. 

V/r 

rX6l 

-----Qriginal Messa,e-----
From: {<bl(6l CIV CHINFOJ OI-6 (mailto:l(b)(6) ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18., 2012 8:51AM ..__ _________ __, 

To: l<bl<6l loso PA 
Subject: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

Hi l<bl(6) I., Just wanted to get back to you on this one. Confirmed that no "local commanders" 
in San Diego approved this. l<bl(6l I 

3 
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-----Original Message-----
From: l<bl{6) loso PA [mailto:L-I<b_l<6_l ______ ___. 
Sent: Tuesdav Julv 17 2e12 2~11 PM 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 
Importance: High 

The San Diego LGBT has posted a press release on their web site that is getting media & 
military member coverage. The lead in the release says "San Diego Pride officials are prgud 
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
http://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%20SERVICEMEMBERS%20AND%20THEIR%26FAMILIES%20T0%2 
0JOIN%20PRIOE%20PARADE.pdf 

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
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-· -· -·-- .... ..._ _____ - - --·-········ ,. ..... , .... ----·· .............. . -
l(b)(6) psoPA 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: OSD ''Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at SD Pride Parade 

ComRel says OSD did not make such approval. They are unaware of any service approvals. I 
would think the Navy-level press response would echo DoD's (generally not authorized, unless 
approved)J and add any service-specific guidelines you all have. (If approved at local level 
you wouldn't have a 'Navy' approval, I'd think?) 

I've cc'd the other services here for SA. If/when it comes out in media that some were 
approved and others were notJ you all will be queried on why. I would guess it's because 
those approved (if they were indeed approved by commanders) were because they were part of a 
community-relations-approved ceremonial unit, etc. It's an important distinction. 

For those interested in the story, see http://www.utsandiego.com/news/2e12/jul/18/tp-af­
recruiter-will-proudly-don-uniform-at-pride/ 

Please keep us updated, thank you! 
(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<b)(6) I L T CHINFO, Newsdesk [mail to f b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18J 2.012 1:38 PM '-----------' 
To: l<bl(6l I OSD PA 
Subject: RE: OSD "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at so Pride Parade 

Any update on this situation l<bl(6) ~ Just got a call from San Diego and am told an Air Force 
recruiter is on the cover of the local paper saying he's going to be wearing his uniform 
during the parade--now the paper's editor wants to know what the Navy is doing and what the 
official policy is. MQre detail to follow) am waiting on an email. 

Very respectfully, 

(b)(6) 

1 



-·- ... ----····· ... ·-· ... - ··--·---- .. 
l(b)(6) 

Message--u-;~~~~1<tR~inal 
Sent: Tuesda 

loso PA [mailto:l<bl{6) 
2 ~--------------~ 

{b){6) 

Subject: FW: OSD·"Approved" mil nibrs to wear uniforms at so Pride Parade 

Fysa 1 see below trail for further details (h/t to l<bl(6l t. The San Diego Pride website put 
out an announcement that is getting media & military member coverage, saying "OSD and 
commanding officers" have approved troops to march in the pride parade (this Sat) in uniform. 

ComRel is working w/service colleagues now. 

-·---Original Message----- · 
From: l<bl(6) loso PA 
Sent: Tuesday. Jyly 17 2a12 1·28 PM 

Subject: RE: OSO "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at so Pride Parade 

l<b)(6) L 
• OASD(PA) did not approve service members to march in this parade. 

Local commanders may have, but we need to do some research. Yes, we will contact the event 
sponsor to obtain more details, reach out to the service ComRel chiefs, and determine the 
best course of action. 

Thanks 

l(b){6) 

(b)(6) 

Visit us at www.ourmilitary.mil 

-----Original Message-----
From; l<bl(6) loso PA 
Sent: Tuesday. July 17. 2012 1•11 PM 

2 



Hello ComRel friends, 

The San Diego Pride website put out an announcement that is getting media & military member 
coverage, saying "OSD and commanding officers" 
have approved troops to march in the pride parade (this Sat) in uniform. 

I am assuming you did not provide such approval. Would you consider contacting them to ask 
them to correct their web site {not sure what the standard response is)? If you put out any 
guidance to your service comrel colleagues on this can you cc me so I can share with my 
service media colleagues? Thanks,~ · 

UNIFORMED ACTIVE DUTY SERVICEMEMBERS AND THEIR FAMILIES TO JOIN PRIDE PARADE SAN DIEGO - San 
Diego Pride officials are proud to announce that active duty servicernembers have received 
approval from the Office of the Secretary of Defense and their commanding officers to march 
in the America's Pride Parade Military Contingent while wearing their uniforms. 
Veterans have long 
Been allowed to wear their uniforms and now their active duty brothers and sisters will be 
able to march in uniform alongside them with Pride. 

Parade website with announcement: 
http://www.sdpride.org/parade.htm 

Press release: 
http://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%29SERVICEMEMBERS%29AN0%29TH 
EIR%29FAMILIES%29T0%29JOIN%29PRIOE%29PARAOE.pdf 

(b)(6) 
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l(b)(6) losoPA 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

Just tried again. I'll be here til about 1a of 4 

- -- --Original Message-----
From : l<b)(6) I OSD PA [mail to i<bl(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18 , 2812 12 :33 PM!-----------' 
To: J<bl(6) I CIV USAF SAF/PAY 

SubJect: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbr s to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

Yes will call in a bit. Give me about 18 - 15 minut es. 

-----Oriainal Message-----
From: L.fb_l<6...,.l_....,.... ____ ~ICIV USAF SAF/PAY (mailto~(b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday. July 18, 2012 11:31 PM L---------------' 
To: Fb)(6 ) loso PA 
Subject: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

Hi 
Can you call me when you have a moment. Thanks 

rx·J 

-----Original Message--- - -
From: l<b)(6) I OSD PA [mailt o i'-<b_l<6_l _______ _, 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 9 : 14AM 
To: r b)(6) 

Cc: 
L-------------~~----~~~----------~----~~~--~~~~ Subject: RE: Has anyone "Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

Thanks~ To your knowledge, did CHINFO grant approval at your level as is stated in the 
email string below? (I obtained this from the event organizer.) 

~ looping you in for SA right now since email originat ed at SAF/Press Desk. 

We're discussing best COA right now . More to follow. 

v/r, 

~ 



From: Fernando Lopez [mailto:fernando@sdpride.orgJ 
Senl: ~uesday. July 17, 2812 2:18 PM 
To: _(b)( l:>so PA 
Subject: Re: per our chat - SD LDBT Pride press release 

Hi there l<b}{6) L 
Thank you for taking the time to call me. Below you will find the email thread that we 

used when making this statement. We have so far heard from individuals in the Army, Navy, 
and Air Force th.at have received approval to wear their uniforms. Folks are very excited 
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

619-297-7683 X 109 

619-861-7939 - Cell 

619-260-3096 - Fax 

www.SanDiegoPride.org <http://www.sandiegopride .org/ > 

Visit our Facebook <http : //www.facebook.com/home.php#%21/pages/San-Diego-Pride/ 44622976055> 

Pridelogo_no_date 

San Diego LGBT Pride - July 2e-22, 2012 

Fostering Pride in1 and Respect for, all Lesbian} Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, communities 
locally and globally. over the last 15 years, San Diego LGBT Pride has donated more than 
$1.4 million to LGBT and LGBT supportive organizations. 

nPlease consider the environment before printing t his email. 
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Sean Sala 
Jun 26 

((iW)l 
to Fernand01 LJ 

Hey Fern! 

Notice the text in RED, in this case RED is good! 

~ Sean 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "~l(br-i:-)(~6)~---.wl S.u;M;.~oo~Su;,g .... t....~l"""JSu:.AioLE.u.R-'i:FR>C 944 FW/RS" f b)(a) 
<mailtol<b)(a) } L----------..... 

Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is prohibited ... 

Date: June 26, 2012 9:46:52 AM PDT 

To: <seansala@gmail.com> 

Hey Navy Man, 

Top approval fo sho. It's on! 

v/r, 

mJ 
(b)(6) 

-----Ori inal Messa 
From: (b)( ) F AFRC HQ AFRC/PA 
[mailto: <b)() ] ~-------------....1 

Sent: Tuesday, June 26 1 2012 9:38 AM 
To: Rb)(6) ISMSgt USAFR AFRC 944 FW/RS 
Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is 
prohibited •.. 

Sorry - forgot to send you this yesterday. 

-----Original Message-----
From: ~j" 1 ... 1 
[mailto (b)(6) 

Mil USAF SAF/PAO 

I 
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Sent: Monday June_ 25, 2912 3:48 PM 
To:j<bl(6l J ltCol USAF AFRC HQ AFRC/PA 

(b)(6) 

Subject: ~E: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is 
prohibited ••. 

Sir. 

On further research and discussions with CHINFO (who confirmed Navy is 
allowing Sailors and Marines to attend in uniform) 1 we agree with your 
approval. CHINFO also confirmed the early meeting time and the self-policing 
military contingent. 

Per the attached interim guidance from OSDJ it is local commander discretion 
to authorize participation. 

Happy to discuss further if necessary. 

VIr 

-----original Messafe-----
From: l<bl(6l CIV CHINFOJ OI -6 (mail to f bl(6) 

Sent: Wednesday. July 18, 2912 8:51 AM L------------' 
To: l<bl(6) I oso PA 
Subject: RE: Has anyone "Approve·d" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

Hil(b)(
6

) l Just wanted to ge~ to you on this one. Confirmed that no "local commanders" 
in San Diego approved this. ~ 

Approved" mil mbrs to wear uniforms at San Diego Pride Parade? 

The San Diego LGBT has posted a press release on their web site that is getting media & 
military member coverage. The lead in the release says "San Diego Pride officials are proud 
to announce that active duty servicemembers have received approval from the Office of the 
Secretary of Defense and their commanding officers to march in th~ America's Pride Parade 
Military Contingent while wearing their uniforms." 

The parade is THIS Saturday. 

..... 
. •.· 

4 



See press release: 
http://www.sdpride.org/temp/news/newsmedia/Y%20SERVICEMEMBERS%20AND%20THEIR%20FAMILIES%20T0%2 
0JOIN%20PRIDE%20PARADE . pdf 

Please advise if your local commanders or you "approved" this. I've contacted Mr. Lopez and 
have requested a copy of whatever they are using as "approval from the Office of the 
Secretary of Defense." 

we are researching the parade and simply want to provide accurate talking points for the 
.Defense Press Office and to request accurate statements be posted online. 

(b)(6) 

Visit us at www.ourmilitary .mil 



l<b)(6) . lose PA 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi there l<bl(
6

) I. 
I was forwarded an email this morning and told this meant Navy personal could not wear 

their uniforms even if they had received previous approval. Is this something I should worry 
about or are people that went through the proper channels still ok. I want to make sure we 
are conveying the correct information. 

Thanks again for your time. 

Best, 
Fernando 

Subject: NMCSD active duty participation in community parades 

Directors} SELs 1 DH's -

The San Diego Pride coordinators recently announced on their website that "service 
members have received approval from the Office of the Secretary of Defense and their 
commanding officers to march in the America's Pride Parade Military Contingent while wearing 
their uniforms." 

This is not accurate. There is no such authorization for this parade. 

The Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSO) Public Affairs will be addressing this 
misinformation with the SD Pride coordinators. 

Accurate guidance from OSD is as follows: While wearing civilian clothes, in your 
personal capacity, military members may march or ride in nonpartisan parades. 

AlsoJ it is our command policy that any media participation that identifies affiliation 
with the Naval Service requires PAD approval to ensure t~e member receives proper training 
for media participation. 

I will put out a generic reminder in a Command Note about parade and media 
participation but I need your help in communicating these requirements in an informative and 
supportive manner that will keep our sailors from running afoul of DOD and Navy policy during 
this weekend's event. 

v/r 

Thanks in advance. 

OEPCOM 
Chat Conversation End 
Sent from Mobile 

1 



Fernando Lopez 

Administrative and Public Affairs Director 

San Diego LGBT Pride 

619-297-7683 X 109 

619-861-7939 - Cell 

619-260-3096 - Fax 

www.sanDiegoPride.org <http://Www.sandiegopride.org/> 

Visit our Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/home.php#%21/pages/San-Oiego-Pride/44622976055> 

Pridelogo_no_date 

San Diego LGBT Pride - July 20-22, 2012 

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

On Tue, Jul 17, 2012 at 11:19 AM,I._(b-){6_) _____ ___.1050 PA 4._<6_)(6_) _______ _,~ wrote: 

Thanks so much. I'm also reviewing the uniform guidance on the web site now. Will be 
in touch. 

V/r, 

l{b){6) 

-----Original Message-- -- -
From: Fernando Lopez [mailto:fernando@sdpride.org] 

2 



.'lt!fiL; IUt!~Udy, JUJ.Y .Lt, L.\?.t.t .t:.&.\1 ... 1•1 

To: l<bJ(6) I oso PA 
Subject: Re: per our chat- SO LDBT Pride press release 

Hi there l<bl(6) I. 
Thank you for taking the time to call me. Below you will find the email thread 

that we used when making this statement. We have so far heard from individuals in the Army, 
Navy, and Air Force that have received approval to wear their uniforms. Folks are very 
excited that post DADT policy finally allows for recognition of LGBT military service 
members. 

Please let me know if there is anything we can do to help clarify the policy beyond 
what we've already been doing. I'm happy to work with you. 

Best, 

Fernando Lopez 

Administrative an~ Public Affairs Director 

San Diego LGBT Pride 

619-297-7683 x 109 <tel:619-297-7683%20x%20109> 

619-861-7939 - Cell 

619-260-3096 - Fax 

www.SanDiegoPride.org <http://www.sandiegopride.org/> 

Visit our Facebook <http://www.facebook.com/home.php#%21/pages/San-Diego­
Pride/44622976955> 

Pridelogo_no_date 

San Diego lGBT Pride - July 20-22, 2012 

Fostering Pride in, and Respect forJ all lesbian, GayJ Bisexual, Transgender~ 
communities locally and globally. Over the last 15 years, San Diego LGBT Pride has donated 
more than $1.4 million to LGBT 'and LGBT supportive organizations. 

nPlease consider the environment before printing this email. 

3 



Sean Sala 
Jun 26 

f(5)(6)l 
to FernandoJL__J 

Hey Fel""nl 

Notice the text in RED, in this case RED is good! 

- Sean 

Begin forwarded message! 

Fr,r.!o.t,i!m~;___.,"l<_bl_<6_l ____ ...,lsl.l,;jMioii.S-.et.~o....~.U""i~>AFR AFRC 944 FW/RS" <j<b)(6) 
<mail to :l<bl(6) J L... _________ ___. 

Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is prohibited .•. 

Date: June 26 1 2912 9:46:52 AM PDT 

To: <seansala@gmail.com> 

Hey Navy Man, 

Top approval fo sho. It's on! 

(b)(6) 

-----Ori inal Messa 
From: l.:.(b..:.;)(~6)~~---...L.I...Io.loo.li""'-~F AFRC HQ AFRC/PA 
[mail to :L..<b_l<_6l _______ ....J 

] 
Sent: Tuesday. 
To: l<b)(6) 

June 26, 2e12 9:38 AM 
lsMSgt USAFR AFRC 944 FW/RS 

Subject: FW: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is 

4 
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prohibited ..• 

Sorry - forgot to send you this yesterday. 

SubJect: RE: Wear of Uniform in certain public unofficial events is 
prohibited ••. 

Sir. 

On further research and discussions with CHINFO (who confirmed Navy is 
allowing Sail.ors and Marines to attend in uniform)., we agree with your 
approval. CHINFO also confirmed the early meeting time and the self-policing 
military contingent. 

Per the attached interim guidance from OSD, it is local commander discretion 
to authorize participation. 

Happy to discuss further if necessary. 

V/r 

on Tue, Jul 17, 2e12 at 11:ee AM, Ll<b_l<-6l _____ .....~loso PA ~L.<b_l<6_l ______ -.....~~ 
wrote: , · 

Hi Fernando, 

Thanks for taking my call. Here's my email and contact information. Per our 
chat, I would appreciate you forwarding the email string or whatever you have that's being 
used as "approval from the Office of the Secretary of Defense ••• " 

After we review it, I'll call or email if we request further clarification on 
your release/web site. 

......... ·· · .. ·:.· 

Thanks much & Best regards 1 

l(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

s 



(b)(6) 

Visit us at www.ourmilitary.mil 
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-· l<b)(6) lu~u-,;A· 

From: 
Sent: 

l<bl<6l pso PA 
Thursday, July 19, 2012 8:1Q'fr.~AM'*-------------------. 
Bardorf, Rene CIV OSO PA;~~.:._<b..:.;l<...:.6l _________________ ____. To: 

Subject: RE: RESPONSE - WND • Uniform Policy @ Parades 

Ma'am, l(b)(6) 1 
Roger. FYSA - · DPO is not working in a vacuum. When~ver L---1 receives an LGBT, ComRel 

policy or trademark inquiry, she promptly coordinates with us. 

v/r, 

~riginal Message----­
From: Bardorf 1 Rene CIV OSD PA 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2912 8:07 AM 
To: l<b)(6) 
Subject: Re: RESPONSE - WND - Uniform Policy @ Parades 

Please ensure this is taken out of press ops as soon as possible. Policy guidance should come 
from CPO not the press desks. Perhaps as quick huddle with CPO/DPO this morning will ensure 
guidance to the Force comes from our Policy folks otherwise we are going to have press 
officer interpreting in some cases correctly and in others, incorrectly, the departments 
policy on matters related to comm rel. Pls correct if wrong but internal guidance on policy 
goes tol<b)(6) land l<bl(6l ~hould have deferred despite the fact that she was on an lgbt event 
working group? 
**************************** 
Rene' Bardorf 
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense 
Community and Public Outreach 
Office of the Secretary of Defense 
Public Affairs 

;~~~~~&f~einal Messaf~oi-~~~ PA 

Sent: Thursday, July 19~ 2012 07:27 AM 
To: l<b)(6) I Bardorf) Rene CIV OSD PA 
Subject: RE: RESPONSE - WNO - Uniform Policy@ Parades 

Thanks~ l<b)(6) l Let's stay the c~urse i~epping DASD' s email. Looks/sounds like everyone 
is speaking with one voice (finally). -ru 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<b)(6) I OSD PA 
Sent: Thursday1 July 19J 2012 7:25 AM 
To: l<b)(6) I Bardorf) Rene CIV OSD PA 
Subject: FW: RESPONSE - WND - Uniform Policy@ Parades 

FYSA -· 

----~Original Message-----
1 



From: l<bl(6l loso PA 
sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2612 5:14 PM 
Tft• 0 1"c:rh~11; _,.._ -' rnm' 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RESPONSE - WND - Unitorm Polley @ Paraaes 

Hello, 

Below I've provided OSD.policy -- for your specific questions about military member 
participation, would refer you to the services to discuss approval (cc'd ~ere). 

While wearing civilian clothes, in their personal capacity, military members may march or 
ride in nonpartisan parades. 

Except when author~zed per DoD or service policies (such as a community-relations approved 
ceremonial unit), military members are restricted from wearing uniforms while participating 
in parades. 

We always recommend service members consult their chain of command before participating in 
any parade. When troops are requested to participate in parades, commanders must determine 
if military participation in. the event is appropriate per DoD community relations policies 
and does not violate policies regarding wearing of the uniform, to include preventing any 
inferences that a service member's activities may imply official sponsorship or endorsement. 

For more information see DoD Directive 1344.101 Political Activities by Members of the Armed 
Forces: 
http: I /www. dtic .mil/whs/directi ves/ corres/pdf/134_41Eip. pdf 

Guidance and limitations on the wear of military uniforms is contained in DoD Instruction 
1334.01 and can be found at: http://www.dtic.mil/whs/directives/corres/pdf/13346lp.pdf. 
Further, each service provides addit~onal service-specific guidance. 
(b)(6) 

-----Original Message-----
From: cschilling@wnd.com [mailto:cschilling@wnd.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 181 2012 2:03 PM 
To: Duty Officer~ Press OperationsJ OASD-PA 
Subject: Press Operations Contact Submittal 

The following message was sent via web form from: 

http://www.defense.gov/faq/press-rnedia.html at 7/18/2012 2:02:16 PM 

Name:Chelsea Schilling 
Email:cschilling@wnd.com 
Phone:916-474-5153 
Agency:WND.com 
Subject:Wearing of uniform in parade 
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-·.--· · ······· .. .. --· --·---·--- ·· .. -... ·--···· .. - ... ... ...... . 
' 

comment:Hi, my name is Chelsea Schilling, and I am a reporter with WND.com. I am well aware 
that members of the military are NOT allowed to attend political or advocacy events in 
uniform when they are not specifically given permission by the military. In fact, this 
applies to just about any event. Permission is required to show up in uniform. DoD Dire~tive 
1334.1 is pretty clear about this. However, I noticed in a report today, ~~~~iformed mtlitary 
to march in pri~e parade." tbat at least one Air Force senior recruiter d(b ) and an 
Army soldier t (b 6) -- both active duty -- will march in a gay pride parade in San 
Diego this weekend. In fact, other military members are likely to join. Here's ~y question: 
Were these military members authorized to appear at this event in military uniform? If so, 
who authorized them to do so? Thank you for your assistance. -Chelsea Schilling 916-474-5153 

-----------Request Variables------------------ -

REMOTE_ADDR: 63.141.29e.29 
REMOTE_HOST: 63.141.29e.29 
ALL_RAW: Cache-Control: no-cache, max-age=9 Connection: TE, keep-alive Pragma: no-cache Via: 
1.1 v1-akamaitech.net(ghost) (AkamaiGHost), 1.1 akamai.net(ghost) (AkamaiGHost) Content­
length: 1e99 Content-Type: application/x-www-form-urlencoded Accept: 
text/html,application/xhtml+xml,application/xml;q=0.9,*/*;q=e.s Accept-Encoding: gzip Accept­
Language: en ~us Cookie: __ utma=168441780.295649219.1342633886.1342633886.1342633886.1; 
__ utmb=168441780; __ utmc=16844178e; 
__ utmz=168441789.1342633886.1.1.utmccn=(referral)lutmcsr=af.millutmcct=/inspectorgeneralcompl 
aints.asplutmcmd=referral; 
_pk_ref.S.ac40=%5B%22%22%2C%22%22%2C1342633887%2C%22http%3A%2F%2Fwww.af.mil%2Finspectorgenera 
lcomplaints.asp%22%50; _pk_id.S .ac4e=2c8bba8e337d1a22.1342633887.1.1342633897.1342633887.; 
_pk_ses.S.ac40=*; fsr.s=%7B%22v%22%3A-2%2C%22rid%22%3A%22d576b16-49887729-4d8d-9bse-
3a7f7%22%2C%22ru%22%3A%22http%3A%2F%2Fwww.af.mil%2Finspectorgeneralcomplaints.asp%22%2C%22r%2 
2%3A%22www.af.mil%22%2C%22st%22%3A%22%22%2C%22to%22%3A2.9%2C%22c%22%3A%22http%3A%2F%2Fwww.def 
ense.gov%2Flanding%2Fcomment.aspx%22%2C%22pv%22%3A2%2C%22lc%22%3A%7B%22d0%22%3A%7B%22v%22%3A2 
%2C%22s%22%3Afalse%7D%70%2C%22f%22%3A1342633898843%7D; 
ASP.NET_Sessionld=j2hdpk55ixezeyicfpljuo55 Host: www.defense.gov Referer: 
http://www.defense.gov/faq/press-media.html TE: chunked;q=l.e User-Agent: Mozilla/S.e 
(Windows NT 5.1; rv:13.0) Gecko/20100191 Firefox/13.0 .1 True-Client-IP: ·67.172.117.171 X­
Akamai-CONFIG-LOG-DETAIL: true Akamai-Origin-Hop: 2 X-Forwarded-For: 67.172.117.171J 
184.84.222.93 X-Akamai-WAF-HA-Sign: FAmKC06xdBWfYAE3e1WkiJPMqq9CTeMtiol8571BPNg= X-Akamai­
WAF-HA: /mailform/mailform.aspx 1342634599 
LOCAL_ADDR: 10.11.0.1ee 
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!osDPA 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: (b)(6) CIV NG NGB ARNG 
Subject: Pride parades and official support? (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Attachments: Signed Denver PrideFest Decision Memo.pdf 

l<b)(6) I Signed By: 

Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats:......-

l<b)(6) I 
OCPA forwarded the following note about an ypcrming pride parade in San 
Diego_, including a response provided byl<bl{6) 

Note that Army's assessment of this guidance is that this event is 
· categorized as "partisan" which seems to be different than the "perceived as 

ideological" definition that was given to us on previous determinations from 
your office. Is it OSD's determination that pride parades are "partisan" or 
is that solely Army's determination? Just want to ensure we have the facts 
right as my leadership here wants to send this out to all National Guard 
units in the States and Territories. 

I've attached the last memo the National Guard Bureau received from your 
office on a similar event which determined that pride parades are perceived 
as "ideological" in nature and thus cannot be supported by ceremonial units. 
Since the repeal of DAOT is that still the case? It does not appear the 
current guidance from l<bl{6) I indicates that pride parades are not 
specifically identified as not being officially supportable if they are 
indeed deemed eligible based on community relations guidance. 

Thanks for clarification, 
l<b)(6) I 
(b)(6) 

Teammates, 

Here's a note from OSD Public Affairs with regard to wear of uniform~ and 
marching and riding in Non-partisan parades. The note also reinforces the 
DoD Directive on Political Activities by Members of the Armed Forces. 
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Please insure this gets maximum re·distribution, as it may continue to be a 
matter of media interest in the days and weeks ahead . 

f b)(6) I 

[~i 

OSD policy ·· for your specific questions about military 
member participation, would refer you to the services to discuss approval 
( cc 'd here) . 

While wearing civilian clothes, in their personal capacity, military members 
may march or ride in nonpartisan parades. 

Except when authorized per DoD or service policies (such as a 
community-relations approved ceremonial unit), military members are 
restricted from wearing uniforms while participating in parades. 

We always recommend service members consult their chain of command before 
participating in any parade. When troops are requested to participate in 
parades, commanders must determine if military participation in the event is 
appropriate per DoD community relations policies and does not violate 
policies regarding wearing of the uniform, to include preventing any 
inferences that a service member's activities may imply official sponsorship 
or endorsement. 

For more inf ormation see DoD Directive 1344.10, Political Activities by 
Members of the Armed Forces: 
http://www.dtic.mil/whs/directives/corres/pdf/134410p.pdf 

Guidance and limitations on the wear of military uniforms is contained in 
DoD Instruction 1334.01 and can be found at: 
http://www.dtic~mil/whs/directives/corres/pdf/133401p.pdf . Further, each 
service provides additional service-specific guidance. 

(b)(6) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats : ~ 
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PUBUC AFl"AIRS 

OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF OEFENSE 
1400 DEFENSE PENTAGON 

WASHINGTON, DC 20301·1400 

MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF, COMMUNITY RELATIONS DIVISION 
NATIONAL GUARD BUREAU 

ll..8 MAY ~Jt: 

SUBJECT: Request for Policy Determination on Military Support for Denver PrideFest Parade 

This is in response to your request for policy guidance regarding military support of the 
Denver PrideFest Parade, June 19,2011, in Denver, Colorado. We understand from the 
infonnation provided that the event is sponsored by the Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual & Transgender 
Community Center of Colorado, and that an honor guard and band from the Colorado National 
Guard have been requested to march in the parade. . 

The DoD Community Relations Policy, DoD Directive 541 0.18., paragraph 4.1.2., and its 
subparagraphs, establisl'\ common criteria that all community relations activities must meet. 
They state, in part, that execution of community relations activities shall be consistent with 
(a) the interests of the Department of Defense (including the Military Services) and the 
community as a whole [must be) supported; and (b) the association of the Department of 
Defense, including the concerned Military Departments, with the event [must be] in the best 
interest of the Department. 

The DoD Public Affairs Community Relations Policy Implementation, DoD Instruction 
5410.19., paragraph El3.3.1.2., provides a Jist of unauthorized community relations activities. 
Included among them are activities that involve or give the appearance of involving the 
promotion, endorsement, or sponsorship of any individual commercial enterprises, religious or 
sec~arian organizations, ideological movements, and political campaigns and organizations. 

Paragraph E13.3.2.2.3., of the same instruction provides a list of unauthorized 
sponsorship conditions. Included are events sponsored by an organization representing a 
religious, ideological, or partisan political viewpoint. · 

Based on the eventts web site, the Denver PrideFest and its sponsor appear to have 
established that a primary goal of the event is to celebrate, promote, and advance the interests of 
a specific segment of Colorado's population identified by its sexual preferences and gender 
identity. While sexual preference and gender identity may not be ideological in nature, efforts to 
promote and advance the interests of a community based on sexual preferences or gender identity 
could reasonably be perce-ived as an ideological movement or viewpoint. 
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Therefore, military band and honor guard participation in the Denver PrideFest Parade is 
inappropriate and not in the best interest of DoD. Military participation in this event is not 
authorized. 

~.~ 
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense 
for Community and Public Outreach 



l(b)(6) loso PA 

From: l<b)(e) bv NG NGB ARNG ..... d<b_)1_6) _______ __, 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Th~1rsdav ,July 19 2012 9:21AM 
~b~~> losn PA 
6>< > lctV NG NGB ARNG 

Subject: RE: Pride parades and official support? (UNCLASSIFIED) 
f b><6> I Signed By: 

Classification : UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats:~ 

Oh ... and I do understand the distinction between official support by 
ceremonial and marching units, and people who just want to wear their 
uniform in any parade of their choosing. In this case, I do not know if 
this event requested official ceremonial support and was denied, or if they 
never asked. Thus, we need some clarification on the official response ... 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<b)(6) I CIV NG NGB ARNG 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 9:17 AM 
To : r b)(6) rsD PA 
Cc: OSD PA; '"'l<b...,X6=>--------., CIV NG NGB ARNG 
Subject: Pride parades and official support? (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats:~ 

l<b)(6) 
OCPA forwarded the following note about an u 
Diego, including a response provided by (b)(6) 

pride parade in San 

Note that Army' s assessment of this guidance is that this event is 
categorized as "partisan" which seems to be different than the "perceived as 
ideological" definition that was given to us on previous determinations from 
your office. Is it OSD's determination that pride parades are "partisan" or 
is that solely Army's determination? Just want to ensure we have the facts 
right as my l eadership here wants to send this out to all National Guard 
units in the States and Territories. 

1 've attached the last memo the N'ational Guard Bureau received from your 
office on a similar event which determined that pride parades are perceived 
as "ideological" in nature and thus cannot be supported by ceremonial units. 
Since the repeal of DAOT is that still the case? It does not appear the 
current guidance from l(b)(6) I indicates that pride parades are not 
specifically identified as not being officially supportable if they are 
indeed deemed eligible based on community relations guidance. 

Thanks for clarification, 
l<b><6> I 



l(b)(6) losoPA 
From: l<bl<6l loso PA 

Thursday. July 19. 2012 12:24 PM 
~!(b~)(6;;;,(.) _________ .,.., ___ ..J-JCDR OSD PA 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: questions 

Hi l{b)(6) ~ 

I'm heading out for an appt. If you send the docs for coord please send to l<bl{6) ltoo (her 
folks own uniform and political activities reg; I worked original TPs months ago before she 
came onboard). 

We'll need to update our TPs based on your guidance, and get responses to some questions (Why 
the blanket approval, is that normalJ is it because it's related to LGBT, can troops march in 
Puerto Rican parade, etc) 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) 
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l(b)(6) losOPA 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

l<bl(6) p1V USAF SAF/PAYI<b)(6) 
Thursday. Julv 19.201212:38 PM ~;;..:..... ________ ___, 

l<b)(6) pso PA 
Subject: 
Signed By: 

san diego stories 
J(b)(6) 

Coverage: 
http://www.utsandiego.com/news/2912/jul/18/uniformed-military-to-rnarch-in-pr 
ide-parade-into/?print&page=all 

http://www.utsandiego.com/news/29l2/iul/l9/tp-a-lot-to-celebrate/?page=2 

(b)(6) 
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